

From: Steven Olson

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 23, 2003

Subject:

FCC File #: 0134-EX-PL-2002

Message:

When we applied for our Experimental Test License we did not have the test equipment in our possession. We now have the test equipment in our possession and have determined that we only require a maximum of 5 watts peak ERP. Therefore, I give John Kennedy the permission to modify the peak ERP for all the frequency bands in our application to a maximum of 5 watts peak ERP. Thank you for your assistance and this action.

Sincerely,
Steve Olson